
Procurement Board 
In line with advice from HM Government, the council is now holding only essential 
meetings. This plays a part in helping us to maintain the safety of the public, staff and 
councillors. These meetings are being held electronically and, unfortunately, you will 
not be able to attend them.   

However, the City Mayor has asked that, as far as possible, there is still public 
involvement and input into the decision-making process. 

Therefore, should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, 
which will be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by 
sending an email to the address at the bottom of this agenda. 

Please do this by 4.30pm on the day before the meeting is due to take place.

Decision notices or minutes from meetings will be available as appropriate. Should you 
wish to view decisions taken meetings of the Cabinet and other Lead Member 
Briefings, they will be available for viewing on the council website - 
https://sccdemocracy.salford.gov.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx

Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 
the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus

DATE: Wednesday, 22 April 2020

TIME: 10.00 am

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 8 April 2020 

(Pages 1 - 2)

4  Matters arising 

5  Decision items - Part 1 (open to the public) 

5a Request for Approval - Contract Award - Unified Communications 
Software and Support 

(Pages 3 - 8)

6  Any other business - Part 1 (open to the public) 

7  Exclusion of the public 

8  Decision items - Part 2 (closed to the public) 

Public Document Pack

https://sccdemocracy.salford.gov.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx
https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus


9  Date and time of next meeting 

The meeting will be held remotely via TEAMs and will commence at 
10:00am on Wednesday 13 May 2020.

Contact Officer: Carol Eddleston, Senior Democratic Services Advisor
Tel No: 0161 793 3316
E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


Procurement Board meeting held via TEAMS

8 April 2020

Meeting commenced: 10:00am
Meeting ended 10:11am

Present
Councillors Boshell and Hinds (in the chair) 

In Attendance
Jackie Ashley Senior Project Manager
Chris Hesketh Head of Financial Management
Anthony Hilton Head of Strategic Procurement
Carol Eddleston Democratic Services

1. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of the City Mayor Paul Dennett and Councillor 
John Merry.

2. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3. Minutes of the Last Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 25 March were approved as a correct record.

4. Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

5. Request for Approval – Contract Award – Salford Sports Village Playing Surfaces 
Replacement

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval to award a 
contract for the replacement of playing surfaces at Salford Sports Village, subject to approval by 
the Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development for the expenditure of secured 
Section 106 contributions. 

Limited preliminary investigations by the specialist consultant had advised that there was a 
project risk associated with the condition of the sub-base when an existing carpet surface was 
lifted.   Consequently, in addition to the contract sum, a risk allowance of £25,000 was requested 
for additional fill and grading of the base which would only be made available if required.  The 
contract award would be for the tender value £274,783.56; however, approval was requested 
for the works’ budget to be set at £299,783.56.

Once approval was granted, plans would be drawn up with the contractor to identify how and 
when the project could be delivered safely. The Social Value offer submitted as part of the bid 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



would inevitably also need to be reconsidered at the current time, given that it included 
proposals for engaging with local schools and colleges.

As requested at the last meeting work was now underway to amend Procurement Board report 
templates to include specific reference to the proposed contractor’s current or anticipated 
status in relation to the Foundation Living Wage and the City Mayor’s Employment Standards 
Charter. 

RESOLVED: THAT,

1)  Subject to approval by the Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable Development of the 
expenditure of secured Section 106 monies, a seven weeks’ contract be awarded to SIS (UK) 
Ltd for the replacement of the artificial pitches’ playing surfaces at Salford Sports Village, at 
a cost of £274,783.56, and

2) A separate risk allowance of £25,000 be approved for additional fill and grading of the base 
if required.

Page 2



Part 1: Open to the public

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director for Service Reform

TO

Procurement Board

ON

22nd April 2020

 
TITLE:   Approval to Award the Contract for Unified Communications software and 
support

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Procurement Board approve the award of the Contract for Unified 
Communications software and support as detailed in the table below:

Detail required Answers
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project Unified Communications software and support

Name of Successful Contractor XMA Limited
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement) 02051703

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement) Non-SME

Contract Value £ 535,037.22 Full Project
Contract Duration 36 months

Contract Start Date 01/06/2020
Contract End Date 31/05/2023

Optional Extension Period 1 None
Optional Extension Period 2 None

Who will approve each Extension Procurement Board (extension > £150k)

Page 3

Agenda Item 5a



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the award of the above mentioned 
contract.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Approval to go out to tender.

KEY DECISION:  

Yes 

DETAILS: 

1. Background
The Councils Unified Communications platforms are approaching end of life. This 
procurement seeks to upgrade the systems currently in use, to the latest, stable 
versions. In addition, the procurement includes support and maintenance for a period 
of three years. 

In order for Digital, Data and Technology (DDaT) to provide a stable platform for 
critical Council services, such as the Contact Centre; systems need to be moved to 
the latest versions. 

During the upgrade, some hardware components will also be replaced which are 
also end of life, the largest of these are some 875 telephone handsets. These are 
key components in handling calls into and out of, the authority. 

Period?
Contact Officer (Name & number) Steven Fry / Matt wall

Lead Service Group Service Reform & Development

How the contract was procured?
(to be supplied by procurement) Framework Call-off (Mini Competition)

Framework Details (where applicable)
(procurement body, framework 
reference & title, start/ end date

Lot 3 Crown Commercial Services
 Technology Products 2 RM3733

Funding Source Capital Programme

Page 4



As part of the upgrade the Council will move to an Enterprise Licencing model. This 
will remove the restrictions we currently have around providing access to services 
such as voicemail.

2. The Procurement Process

The invitation to tender was issued through the Chest as a mini-competition from Lot 
3 of the Crown Commercial Services Technology Products 2 framework RM3733.

19 suppliers were invited to bid and 1 response was received.

The bid was evaluated against quality and cost aspects and satisfied all the 
requirements set out in the specification.

3. Social Value 

Bidders were asked a series of questions around their approach to social 
responsibility and added value. The successful bidder made some key responses, 
three examples of which were.

 We are an enthusiastic supporter of local charities. IMARA offer early 
intervention support to children, teenagers and families after a disclosure of 
child abuse.

 We supported social enterprise by providing employment opportunities for 
those furthest from work. For example, for 50 offenders in HMP Belmarsh, 
remanufacturing print cartridges. 

 For ‘Project Indicate’: we helped children from a school in Wales raise funds 
to help students in India who learn in a makeshift classroom. Primary school 
pupils and staff at one of the most technologically advanced schools in Wales 
are reaching out to some of the world's poorest children thanks to XMA and 
other partners.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
None

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

N/A.

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  

Salford City Council rely heavily on their VoIP infrastructure to provide telephony 
services across the city. This technology also provides telephony for all SCC contact 
centres and the majority of schools in Salford. The risk of running on end of life 
software which the manufacturer no longer supports is very high. Any faults or 

Page 5



service outages could potentially be much more severe due to a lack of support. The 
current solution also does not allow Salford to explore and make use of new 
technologies, some of which will assist in home and remote working this is needed 
with the current COVID19 situation.

SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The source of funding is: Technology refresh budget 20/21

Expenditure Code: C00081

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: The Shared Legal Service 

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  The Finance Team 

Contact officer and telephone number: Alex Archer, Finance Manager 778 0498

Date provided: 01/04/2020

There is sufficient funding identified within the Technology Refresh 2020/21 
programme to cover the cost identified in this notice.

The source of funding is: Technology refresh budget 20/21

Expenditure Code: C00081

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  The Corporate Procurement 
Team  

This procurement exercise was advertised through The Chest as a mini-competition 
from the Crown Commercial Services Technology Products 2 framework RM3733 
Lot 3, and all 19 suppliers were invited to bid for this contract.

Only 1 bid was received by the closing date from XMA.  An evaluation of the bid has 
been conducted by colleagues in ICT, and this meets with the qualitative and cost 
requirements set out in the specification.

The tender process followed complies with the requirements of SCC Contractual 
Standing Orders.

HR IMPLICATIONS:  Supplied by:
N/A

Page 6



CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS:  Supplied by:
N/A

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: 

Service Reform

CONTACT OFFICER: Matt Wall and Jeff Dolby

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 0161 793 3993

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): 

N/A

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 8 April 2020
	5a Request for Approval - Contract Award - Unified Communications Software and Support

